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Capture Report




	Capture Manager
	

	Report Date
	

	Pursuit Decision Date
	

	Bid Decision Date
	

	Prime or Sub
	


I. IDeNTIFY
	Opportunity Name
	Date Identified

	
	

	INPUT #
	Solicitation Status and Release Date

	
	

	Solicitation #
	NAICS Code

	
	

	Agency
	Competition Type

	
	

	Value
	Contract Type

	
	

	Place of Performance
	Incumbent

	
	

	Period of Performance
	Incumbent Contract End Date

	
	

	Contracting Office Contacted?
	Probability of Win

	Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 

	

	Program Summary

	

	
	

	BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS

Requirement

Necessity

Cost

Consultant(s)/SME(s) Needed

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 

Graphics Needed

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 

Travel

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 

Conferences/Marketing Events

Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 

[Add resources as they pertain to this pursuit]
Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  FORMCHECKBOX 

II. QUALIFY

	OPPORTUNITY ANALYSIS

Once we gather and analyze the initial opportunity, we need to determine if it’s a “good fit” for SRI, e.g., fits within our Strategic Plan, important work, within our capability to perform at a high level, etc.

	

	Identify work, program size, and estimated FTE count 

	

	Capability and Capacity 

	

	Relevant Past Performance 

	

	Proposal Requirements including security clearance, human resource needs, evaluation criteria, and basis of award

	

	List customer’s name(s), contact information, and organizational position

	

	SME Resources: list names, contact information and availability of internal and external resources 

	

	STRATEGIC FIT

	

	Cost to Pursue vs. Value of Program Ratio

	

	Will this introduce SRI to a new agency?

	

	Can this lead to additional work? If so, what?

	

	CUSTOMER ANAYLSIS
Customers often prefer to work with familiar vendors. In government procurements, customers and vendors can interact directly for a limited time frame.  To determine if SRI enjoys maximum customer exposure and a positive perception by the customer, answer the following questions:

	

	Who are the key organizational leaders, managers and SMEs and what are their roles as they relate to this opportunity?

	

	What is the Customer’s background and culture, e.g. personality, approach to contracting, organizational environment, etc.?

	

	What is SRI’s relationship and reputation with the customer?

	

	What is the Customer’s mission?

	

	What is the Customer’s operating environment?

	

	Who do we know on the ground? (List names, contact info and roles)

	

	What is the Customer’s vision for the future of this contract?

	

	What are the Customer Hot Buttons?

	

	FOR EXISTING CONTRACTS 

SRI must capture and analyze crucial aspects of an existing contract to make an informed bid decision.

	

	How and why did the program begin?

	

	Did SRI know the opportunity was forthcoming?  If yes, how did we know? Did we speak with the customer?  What did we learn?

	

	Does/did incumbent have significant impact on the opportunity?  If yes, what was the impact and how did they achieve it? (ID information source) 

	

	Do we know customer’s budget?  (Include information on current program spending) 

	

	Review specific work details and methods to measure work performance.

	

	Does the contract have any special requirements?

	

	What current systems are in use for this current contract? Does the customer need/want new systems? What type and how many personnel do we need to recruit?

	

	INCUMBENT INTEL

 To help determine the competitive landscape, we need to understand how the customer perceives the incumbent.  Knowing incumbent weaknesses can strengthen SRI’s proposal – and be helpful for pre-RFP insights and post-award staffing.

	

	Incumbent contractor (tenure, performance record, history with customer, price/cost history, FTEs, etc.)

	

	Incumbent's SWOT

	

	What challenges does the incumbent have?

	

	What successes have the incumbent experienced?

	

	What are the employees’ perceptions of the incumbent? (Compensation, management, morale, etc.)

	

	How does the customer perceive the incumbent? (Performance, management style, employee staffing, leadership, budget, timeliness, technical savvy, past performance, etc.)

	

	COMPETITIVE ANALYSIS

Once SRI gathers and analyzes the initial opportunity we need to determine if SRI can meet or beat competitors’ past performance, technical and management solution and price before spending time and money on capture and pursuit.

	

	Identify competitors and their teammates

	

	For each competitor, identify discriminators:

	

	Perform SWOT analysis for each competitor:

	

	COMPETITIVE ENVIRONMENT

SRI must effectively demonstrate to the customer our ability to do the work. Furthermore, we must know, understand, and exceed competitors’ ability to do the work.

	

	Competitors’ interest growing or diminishing? Why?

	

	What are the competitive issues?  Based on Competitive Analysis does competition meet identified Customer Hot Buttons?

	

	What makes competitive environment challenging?

	

	Do SRI’s likely solutions provide significant value? In what ways are they superior to the competition? 

	

	OVERALL TECHNICAL POSITION AND CAPABILITY
When creating a winning team, SRI must create a Capabilities Matrix to highlight SRI’s and our teammates’ past performances and experiences related to the opportunity – and identify any Team SRI capability “holes” we need to fill.

	

	Does SRI have three or more past performance citations?  If not, in what areas will we need subcontractor support?

	

	What technical basis does SRI possess/propose to beat the competition?

	

	Do any SRI key personnel have successful past performance with this client?

	

	If SRI will be a subcontractor, how did SRI select the Prime contractor?  What due diligence did SRI perform to vet the Prime?

	

	TEAMING

	

	List potential teammates and rationale/vetting basis

	

	What specific “holes” do potential teammates “fill?”

	

	Aside from past performance, what is each company bringing to the opportunity?

	


	SRI SWOT ANALYSIS

	Strengths
	

	
	

	
	

	Weaknesses
	

	
	

	
	

	Opportunities
	

	
	

	
	

	Threats
	

	
	

	
	

	Tactics, i.e.,
· Maximize strengths
· Mitigate weaknesses, 
· Expound on opportunities 
· Counter and overcome threats
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	Compare SRI’s SWOT Analysis to Incumbent and Competitors

Be certain to address ways to mitigate SRI weaknesses as well as counter and overcome threats to SRI

	Incumbent: __________
	

	Competitor: __________
	

	Competitor: __________
	

	Competitor: __________
	

	STRATEGIC BUSINESS CASE

	Why Bid?
	

	Risks of bidding?
	

	Why No Bid?
	

	Risks of no bidding?  (Tie to Strategic Objectives)
	


CAPTURE

Attach the following:
1. Organization Charts
2. Trip Reports
Customer Notes/Hot Buttons

	SCORING MATRIX

We must score opportunities throughout the entire BD process using Privia’s Scoring Matrix.  Go to Competition-Teaming Tab for each opportunity to score the opportunity – at each stage from Identify to Bid.  We will use these numerical values to provide a quantitative measurement to aid us in all pursuit decisions from Qualify to Bid.
Weighted Score Ranges
No Bid
Serious Evaluation
Pursue
Bid
48-84
84-120
121-157
158-192
Attach copies of the Scoring Matrix at each stage

	
	
	

	Stage
	Score
	Date

	
	
	

	Identify
	
	

	
	
	

	Qualify
	
	

	
	
	

	Pursue
	
	

	
	
	

	Capture
	
	

	
	
	

	Bid
	
	


	PROPOSAL DEVELOPMENT RESOURCE REQUIREMENTS

	Proposal Development
	Estimated Cost
	Notes

	
	$
	


	PURSUIT DECISION

	Pursue
	
	

	Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 

No    FORMCHECKBOX 


	Notes

	

	Signature of Approval

	

	Rose McElrath-Slade
	Date


	BID DECISION

	Bid

	Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 

No    FORMCHECKBOX 


	Notes

	

	Signature of Approval

	

	Rose McElrath-Slade
	Date
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